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ADDENDUM II  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 3541 

STRATEGIC PLANNING SERVICES 
  
ADDENDUM DATE:  March 25, 2024 
 
BUYER:     Jay Garrison, CPPO, CPPB 
 
ORIGINAL CLOSING DATE: Aprill 9, 2024 at 2:00 PM 
 
THE FOLLOWING IS FOR CLARIFICATION: 

 
QUESTION 1: Can you please clarify the "I will answer" that was given to our questions 28 and 29 in this document? 

Could this be an internal note that was accidentally inserted? 
 
ANSWER 1: Yes. This was a typo. 
 

QUESTION 28: Would the County permit a digital signature to be used instead of blue ink on the cover 
letter and the required forms? 

 
ANSWER 28: Yes, the County will accept a digital signature. 

 
QUESTION 29: Would the County permit an electronic notary to suffice on Attachment D? 

 
ANSWER 29: Yes. 

 
End of addendum. 
 

 
Jay Garrison, CPPO, CPPB 
Procurement Coordinator 
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